

# COMMITTEE AND SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

**DISTRICT:** Hooksett

**TYPE OF MEETING:** Facilities Committee

**DATE/TIME/LOCATION OF MEETING:**

11/18/2024 4:30 pm David R Cawley Media Center

**ATTENDEES:**

Jillian Godbout, William Rearick, Ben Loi, Lisa Raiche, Christian Dupont Dean Farmer, John Ciampa, Chris Saab

**SESSION START TIME:** 4:31pm

**BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF MEETING ACTIVITY AND ALL MOTIONS/SECONDS AND ANY ACTION TAKEN:**

Action Item: coming up with a list of items we want included in the long- term facilities study we are hoping EEI will conduct.

- Population study of Hooksett
- Going to one school like Auburn
- going back neighborhood schools
- state aid for building
- looking at our building being LEAD verses not
- covering programing like pre-k, afterschool programs
- Fields / lights
- traffic flow at the elementary schools
- property values
- high school / middle school

TIME OF ADJOURNMENT: 5:12 pm

NAME OF RECORDING SECRETARY: Jillian Godbout